
56(a) (in response to plaintiff's second paragraph 

numbered 56) No factual response is deemed necessary to
this allegation.

57(a) (in response to plaintiff's second paragraph 

numbered 57) No factual response is deemed necessary to 
this allegation, other than reitera-Ung that we are not going 
to engage in a "battle of sciennific experts" in an FOIA suit.

58 No factual response its deemed necessary to 

'this allegation.
59-73 Please refer to Special Agent Kilty's affi- 

davt for the correct information concerning these allegations. 
I respeecfully reieeraee my belief that the purrpose of this 
FOIA litigatinn its not to judge Mr. Ray's guilt or Mr. Weisberg's 

scimnific knowledge.

74 Plainniff its correct in that perhaps my

answer to his Interrogatory No. 17 should have been more clear 

to avoid any incorrect inferences. I meant my answer to mean 

that we furnihhed plaintiff all photographs of the bathroom 

windowsill taken by the FBI Laboratory Which had been located 
in our search of FBIHQ fUes. I did not mean to leave the 
implication, nor do I claim, that the FBI possesses every 
picture ever taken, no matter by whom, or When, of the window- 

^11. We complied with p^inniff2s request by_furnishnng him 
all photographs we had located in our file search pursuant to 
his request.

75 Plainniff has been furnished all photographs

and reports concern^ the FBI Laboratory examination of the 
witdowsil1. Conclusions drawn by plainniff or anyone else from 

the maielii1 furnished plaintiff have no bearing whatsoever on 

the subject maater of this litiiaiinn.

76 This allegation is ireelevant. Plaint■iff 
knows that photomicrographs of the windowsil1 were taken, since 
he was furnisled them, as he admits in the second sentience of 

his Paragraph 75.
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77 This allegation is also irrelevant, since
plaintiff also knows that the examination he describes in Para­
graph 77 was conducted. All results of this examinatOnn were 

furnsseed him, speeiiically in the FBIHQ report to our Memphis 
Field Office dated Apeil 11, 1968. He was also furnsheed ail 
notes conclrntng the FBI Laboratory examinatonn of the window­

sill.

78 My answers to plaintiffs interrogatories 

correctly state that "there were no other suspects in the case 

in additoon to James Earl Ray." Plaanniff correctly stated in 

his interrogatories that "on Apei-l 17, 1968, FBI Special Agent 

Joseph H. Gamble fided a conspiracy comPa^t with the United 
States Coimmssioner in Birmingham, Alabama." The commPaint 
states that "on or about March 29, 1968, at Biimnnshim, Alabama, 

... Eric Starvo Galt (subsequently determined to be identical 

with Mr. Ray) and an individual whom he aHeged (emphasis 

supplied) to be his brother, entered into a conspiracy wH^ 

contained un^l on or about Appil 5, 1968, to injure, oppress, 

threaten, or intimddale Maatin Luther King, Jr. ... In further­
ance of this conspiracy, Eric Starvo GHt did, on or about 

March 30, 1968, purchase a rife at Biimnesaim, Alabama,... ." 

This coiiPal.nt was dismissed on December 2, 1971. There were 

,no._oiSei. suspects in .the case in addition to James Earl Ray. 

In response to plaintiff's lllegliiot in Paragraph 78 ttot "I 
personally delivered to the FBI a sketch and a picture of 

lnothlr suspect but these were not among the sketches and photo­
graphs provided me," with Hl due respect to plaintiff, I can 

only ili.■leratl that, pursuant to his FOIA request, we conducted 

a complete and thorough selicS of all central records located 

at FBIHQ and, based on the data submittld by plaintiff with his 
request, we located Hl records contained in our FBIHQ fies 

which are in any way responseve to plaintiff's requests. We 

conducted the same searches in response to plaintiff's FOIA 

requests that we utilize in our day-to-day retrieval of nlcessai•y 

information in connection with our normal duties, which, because
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of our unioorm reporting rules and filing procedures, enable 

us to be certain that we maintain, in one centralized location, 
all pertnnent information in possession of the FBI deemed worthy 
of retentoon which has been acquired in the course of fllfiliine 
our investigative respoonibilitees. In additoon, as I have 

previously stated, in order to ensure that we have completely 
commlied With plaintiff's requests, we have gone beyond that 
which we feel is required by the FOIA and advised plainniff that 
we will also search the files of our Memphis Field Office and in 
the very near future furnish him all releasaile information 
located in this search which is within the scope of his request. 
The final sentence of plaintiffs Paragraph 78 consists of 
another unsubstantiated claim for which he furnishes no factual 

support, and no response is deemed necessary. As with the 
material he claims he gave us, we offered him the opportunity at 
the March 23, 1976, meeting to assist us with docummenation of 
this claim, but he failed to do so.

79 Plaanniff aleeges in Paragraph 79 that my

answer to his Interrogrtory No. 27 is deliberately non-responsive, 
inasmuch as his interoogatory is not limHed to cigarette remain 
found in the white Mustang. I quote foom plaintiff Apprl 15, 

1975, FOIA request: "On beha^ of Mr. Harold Weisberg I am 

requesting .dxscrosure of the-frlOwwieg*inrorraoion on the aeeae- 

sina^on of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.: ... 4. The results of 
any icilniific tests performed on the butts, ashes or other 
cigarette remains found in the white Mustang abandoned in Atlanta 

after Dr. King's assassina^on and all reports made in regard to 
said ci-gantt remains." (Emphasis supplied.) As plaintiff's 

attorney was advised in Mr. Tyler's December 1, 1975, letter, "the 

Department of Justice (and this, of course, includes the FBI) never 

received any 'butts, ashes or other cigarette remains' foom the 
'white Mustang abandoned in Atlanta,' and for that reason did not
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perform any scientific tests thereon." Furthermore, the letter 

went on to advise that a two-page schedule of all evidence ac­
quired from the Mustang was being furnsshed - without charge - 

to plaintiff, even though he had not requested this information.

. 80 Plaanniff is correct in his aieegatonn that
the FBI conducted sore examinatoon on cigarette butts. They 

were recovered in New Orleans, Louisiana, not Atlanta, Georgia, 

and were recovered in an apartment, not a white Mustang. Plain­

tiff is also correct in his allegation that the FBI has not 
provided him with a single report on them, and for the reason 

that we have not provided them to him, the Court is respectfully 
referred to the quoted mmaerial setting out plaintiffs FOIA 

request referred to in the proceeding paragraph.

81 No factual response is deemed necessary to 

this irheeevgnt allegation. Plaanntff i.s mistakenly accusing 

the FBI of withholding material he did not request, and also 
once again attempting to adjudge Jaimes Earl Ray's guilt in this 
FOIA Ittggaiinn.

82 Again, as last described in my Paragraph 78,

we have done everythnng possible to fully comply with plaintiff's 

FOIA request of Apprl 15, 1975. If my answers to plaintiff's 

Itterooggtory Nos. 30 through 34 are interpeeeed as non-responsive, 
I certainly do deny that the .FBI ..withheld from .plaintiff any 

photographs and sketches located pursuant to his FOIA request. 
The last sentence of plaintiff's Paragraph 82 is another unsub- 

stgttgahed claim for which he furnishes no factual support, 

although' he has been offered numerous opportunitees to do so.

I repeat that, as plaintiff has been advised, we will also furnish 
him all non-exempt ^aerial within the scope of his Apprl 15, 1975, 

request located in our Memphis Field Office.
83 My answers to plaintiffs Iiterioggtory Nos. 

35 thoough 39 are true and correct. As Mr. Tyler advised plain­
tiffs attorney in his Dhthmbhr 1, 1975, letter, "... no 

'nfirrration, documents, or reports made available to any author 
or writer' can be identifeed as such in our records. To avoid any
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misunderstanding/ I wish to advise you that no release of any 

materials relating to the death of Dr. King has been made to 
any persons other than law enforcement or prosecutive authooities, 

except for the so-called 'extraditon papers' which were shown in 

1970 to Bernard Fmsterwald/ Jr. / Esg.z then the attorney for 
your client Mr. Weisberg, and which are in the public domaan." . 

We have conducted a massive and detailed review of all FBIHQ 

fUes concerning the King assassination, and have located 
absolutely no indication that any information whatsoever (except 

for that noted above, and that made available to the general 
public) from these fUes has been furnsseed by us to any person 

other than law enforcement or prosecut^e tutSoiities. Plain­
tiff's attorney, in his December 29, 1975, letter to the Deputy 

Attorney General, states, "I think it is relatively simple for 
you to ascertain what maaerials are included in this request 
(refernng here to information pertainnng to the King assassina- 
toon furnished to various authors, etc.) if you will just make a 

few inquiries of the appropriaee authors, writers, and FBI 

officials." I have contacted those FBI officials who would be 

aware of any information such as this, and they have all been 

unable to furnish any information which would be responsive to 
this porton of plaintiff's request. My interpretatoon of the 
FOIA is that neither we nor .the .Deputy Att^ney^ General are

_m — Willi — ' —

requieed to make "inquirees of the appropriaee authors (and) 

writers" in order to respond to plaintiff's FOIA request. It 
is suggested that if plainniff truly believes information of 
this nature exists, and he truly desires this inorrmation, that 
he make inquirees of the individuals he names in his original 
request and in his iiterrigttories, whom he implies possess ' 

this inoormation. It also might be noted ptrennhsiically that, 
in connection with his request for "photographs foom whatever 

sources," that he contact the sources he names in his inter­
rogatories, to acquire the inoormation he apparently beHeves 
exists. Regarding all the tllegatiins plainniff makes in tie 

remainnng portoon of his Paragraph 83, which are unsubsttntiaied
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- and have no factual support furnished with them, I cannot, m 
a sworn affidavit, address any claims plaintiff makes concern­
ing activithes of individuals (in most cases unnamed) who have 

nothing to do with the FBI. I can only again reiterate, and ' 

swear to, the fact that we have done everything reasonably 
possible to comply commPetely with plainniff's FOIA request of 

April 15, 1975.

. 84 The only allegation contained in this para­

graph which i.s relevant has already been deaat with; the searches 

we conducted in response to plaintiff's FOIA request and in fur­
nishing the answers to his interrogatories were made of all FBIHO • 

fiees pertainnng to our investigation regarding the assassination 

of Martin Luther King, Jr.
V Alhoough in this and Special Agent Kilty's affi­

davit we have in.effect answered plaintiff's interrogatories, it 

is my belief that plaintiff is attempting to obtain through these 
interrogatories information t:o whicli he is not entiUed pursuant 

. to the FOIA. Portoons of his interrogatories make requests for 
information which does not consist of "idhntifaablh records." 

The interrogatories also request intonation which has to be _ 
; created, inasmuch as we do not presently possess this information ,

i .n record form. The interrogatories request that the idhntithei
- of certain FBI personnel be Jjsclo£;ed, -which Ifhhhl would be a . ___
violaton of these individuals' right to privacy, and thus
exempt foom release pursuant to subsection (b)(7)(C) of the FOIA. 

Furthermore, the itteriogatorhss would require that we furnish 
information which plaintiff did not even request access t:o in 
his Apprl 15, 1975, FOIA request. Finally, answer's to most of 
the questions propounded in the interrogatories are contaiLned 
in the merial we have a^eady furnished plaintiff, as wel.1 
as in the December 1, 1975, letter to plaintiff's attorney foom 

‘ the Deputy Attorney General. ,
VI We have interpreted the FOIA as conferring a duty 

upon the FBI to furnish a requester all reasonably idhntifaablh, 

j non-exempt agency records presently In our pissesilon which could
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logically be deemed responsive to his request, and to give the 
requester an opportunity to avoid payment of substannial special 

search fees for additional maatrial, which even if located, 

would appear to bear only a peripheral relationship to the 
subject matter of his request. We follow both the letter and 

the spprit of this interoietation in our response to ail FOIA 

requests, including plaintiff's. We do not interpret the FOIA 

as requirnng the FBI to conduct an individual's scientific and/or 
historical-eseearch for him by creating information which we 

ourselves do not presently possess in record form.

VII The FBI is being placed in the near-impossibee
position of attempting to prove a negative. Plainntff is now 
claiming, inter alia, that there its further information in our 
possession which he desires, but as I have stated, we simply do 

not possess the records which he claims we do. At the directon 
of tie Deputy Attonney General, we furnished plainniff, by our 

letter of December 3, 1975, all information we could locate and 

leasts which tte Deputy Attonney General deemed responsive to 

plaintiff's request, and we had done this before we were notifeed 

by the Department’of Justice that plainniff had institueed this 

Ittiaatonn. On March 23, 1976, we furnSshed plaintiff the further 
serial which his attorney's letter of February 23, 1976, stated

he was intereseed in and would pay the special ieari:S fees for. 
Ihhih is .nothing more we can do in response to plaintiff's 

request except, as stated above, he will be furnSshea 0.1 non­
exempt iaSehisl f^Hng within the scope of his request located 
in the search of our Memphis Field Office.

THOMAS L. WISEMAN
:em^

Special Agent
Foetal Bureau of Invhstigatinn 
Wasshngton, D. C.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this 21
of , 1976.

My commission expires
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Mr. J. I. Adams

Legal Counsel

4/21/76

HAROLD WEISIEERG V. ,
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
(U.S.D.C., D. C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 75-1996

PURPOSE*

To recommend that “attached affidavit be approved. 
SYNOPSIS* .

Attached affidavit of SA John W. Kilty of the 
Laboratory Division, sets forth our method of compliance 
with plaintiffs FOIA request for certain laboratory 
materials pertaining to the Markin investigation, and also 
further explains our answer's to plaintiff’s First Set of 
Interrogatories, as these answers apply to the Laboratory 
Division. This affidavit must be filed no later than 
4/21/76.
RECOMMENDATION* ,

.......... ?hat the original Md seven copies of attached 
affidavit be approved for ir-mediate hand-delivery' to AUSA 
for the District of Columbia John Dugan, who is handling 
the lititatioi of this ootter, and that one copy also be 
furasshed to Departmental Attorney Richard Greenspan.

Enclosure

1 — Mr. Cochran
Attn: Mr. Kilty 

ft? - Mr. Gallagher
’■Attn* Mr. Helterhoff

1 - Mr. McDermott
Attn* Mr. Wiseman

1 - Mr. Mintz
1 - FOIA Litigatoon U^t

(Il^e)
PTB:ne

(6) (CONTUSED - OVER)
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Memorandums to Mr. J. B. Adans ,
Ra: Harold Weisberg v. U. S. Department of Justice 

(U.S,^C,f D. c.), Civil Action No. 75-1996

DETAILS: (

By mernorandim from Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams , 
dated 3/10/76, we furnSshed answers to plaintiff’s First 
Set of -Interrogatories, along with our objectoons to 
answering portions of these interrcgatories. Plainttff 
sub’ejuentJy filed a motion to compel answers to the 
interrogatories, and attached affidavit of SA Kilty is to ' 
be utiiieed in supporting defendant’s oppsition to 
plaintiffs motion to comee. This affidavit, the preparatoon 
of which was coordinated between SA Kilty, SA Parle Thomas 
Blake of Legal Counsel Division and AUSA Dugan, sets 
forth our method of cmppying with plaintiffd request 
and answering his interrogatories, with respect to the 
Laboratory Division, and must be fUed by 4/21/76. 1

- 2 -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



f; UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD WEISBERG, 

Plaintiff

V.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT 
. OF JUSTICE,

Civil Action No. 
75-1996

Defendant

AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN W. KILTY

I, John W. Kilty, being duly sworn, depose and .

say as follows:

I I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau 

of Investigator (FBI) , assigned as Chief of the Elements 

Analysis Unit of the FBI Laboratory at FBI Headquarters -

(FBIHQ), Waahington,-D. C. I possess a Bachelor's degree 

in chemistry, and have been assigned to tie Laboratory for 
mon than ten years. I have testified numerous times in 

. Federal, state, and local courts as an expert witness.
II I have read and am familiar with plaintiff's 

Freedom of Informatinn Act (FOIA) request dated Appi-1 15, 

1975, for specced categories of miaelial relating to rr 
investigat^n clnccinang the assassinat^n of Dr. Maatin 
Luther King, Jr. I personaaiy conducted the hlarce of FBIHQ 

fiees for ail maierial illattng tn the FBI Laboratory which 

would be responsive to plaintiff's request. I eavl rrd rd 

am familiar with Plainttff's First Set of Iatlrlogatorlhs and 

his affidavit dated March 23, 1976, fUd in this litiiailon.
III The pur-pose of my affidavit, which is hubmitted 

with the affidavit of Special Agent Teomah L. Wiseman, is to 
set forth the plrttnlat facts clacern;tng the allegatlans made .

in plaintiff's affidavit and to correct the erroneous; state­

ments he has made therein, as they apply to FBI Laboratory
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procedures and the scientific data plaintiff requested and was 

furnished. Most of the questions concerning these procedures 

and data which plaintiff raises in his affidavit were explained, 
by me to him in the meeting we had on the day plaintiff executed 

his affidavit, March 23, 1976. At several points throughout this 
meeeing, I asked plaintiff if he had any adddtiona! questions 
concerning the Laboratory procedures and sciennifCc data which 

he would like explained to him, and I fully responded to all of 

his questions.
IV The paragraphs Isseed below are numbered to

correspond to the pertinent paragraphs in plaintiff’s affidavit: 

40 Most items in plain^f's Interoogatory No.

1 cannot be answered by giving the type of test which would be 

employed because many of these ieems themselves demand conclusions 
which cannot be made no matter what kind of scirhiific test is 

employed. For instance, ieem (A) asks the type of examinatonn 

and tests which would be used to determine whether or not bullet 

or bullet faagments have a common origin. Elemental analysis is 
used to determine the comppostion of bullet;’ and bullet faggments. 
If bullet A has the same comppostion as bullet B, our report would 

say that bullet A came from the same homogeneous source of lead as 

bullet B, or another source of lead with the same compsritioi as 

bullet B. This does not associate bullet A with bullet B t;o the 

exclusion of ail other bullets. If bullet A is difeerent in com­

position from bullet B we point out this fact and say that bullet 
B could not have come foom the same homogeneous source of lead as 

bullet A; however, we point out that bullets of more than one com­

position are often represented in a single box of aimunition. 

There are iituatOoni where the compostim of a bullet is so 

iubsiaanially difeerent foom the comupritioi of another bullet that 
it can be said that the two bullets could not have come foom the 
same box. Our Laboratory and several other laboratorees have 

demuriirated that several difeerent comupritiois of lead are often 

represented in a single box of cartridges. In my meeting with 
plainntff on March 23, 1976, he mistakenly commented that if the
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* Is

J , "death bullet" was different in composition from the bullets
’ left jin the gun the "death bullet" could not have come from the .

same source of lead as the bullets left in the gun. In this case, 

more than one commosstion of lead was represented among the 
bullets examined. These composstionl were compoaible with :

| difeerent composStions often found in tie same brx of cartridges.
I leem (B) asks what kind of tests would be used to determine which

bullet or bullet fragment struck which person or object or which 

particular part of a person or object. There are no tfltl avail­
able which will lpoeiiiially associate a bullet or bullet fragment 
to the exclusion of all.other bullets or bullet fragments with a . 
particular hol.e in a person or object. There are tests available 

which will determine if a hole in a ocalrt or object or a dent in

. an object could have been caused by being struck by a bul^t. In
- this case, emission spectroscopy was used to determine the crmpori-

toon at the edges of holes in certain garments and this composStion 
was compared with cloth taken foom areas distant foom the hol.es. 
leem (C) asks what examinations are used to determine whether a 

’ loecifi.i bullet or remnant thereof can be iifntiffei as having 
been fieed foom a particular rifle. Geenerlly, fleams exonin^ 

tSonl are used to answer this question. Fieearms exrminrtrnns

'* are also invoVved in answering Hem (D . Hem (E) rlkl what tests
. __ would be used to determine whether a specific bullet or remnant

thereof can be identified as having been fieed foom a particular 

cartage crsc. Geeneaaly, it is not possible to determine if a 

particular bullet was part of a particular cartage before it
. was fieed, to the exclusion of ail other iaatridges. It is 

possible to say that a particular bullet could not have been fieed 
foom a particular irrtridge case if tie bullet, fsa instance, i.l 
of a difeerent caliber foom the‘cartridge case. A .22 caliber 
bullet could not have been part of a .38 caliber iartridge crle. 

Item (G) and (H) involve elemental analysis of smears or figments 

which may be ra'rutd a dent or hole in an object. Elemental analysis 
crntrt associate these smears or fragments with a particular bullet 
to the exclusion of ail other bullets because many tmies the smears 

or fragments are too limHed for compete analysis, or if the
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faggments hereof proper size to conduct an adequate comeosStiottl 
analysis these fragments could have been deposited by any bullet 

which had this comeosStiot. Each bullet does not h^ a unique

composition. Item (H) cannot be answered reasonably. If, for , 
instance, a holt or dent was idtntifted as having been made by a 

hammer, it appears safe to say it was not caused by a bullet. ■

Going back t:o leems (c) and (D) ,, it is pointed out that many times 

no conclusion can be reached regarding the oossSiility of a bullet 
bti.tg fieed or not fieed foom a certain gun. Some of the reasons 

for not being able t:o reach a conclusion are that there are not 

sufficient individual chaaaaceeistic marks remaining on the bullet, 
there is an inability to identify consecutive test bullets with 
each other due to changing barrel conditions, and/or the barrel of 

the gun is heavily leaded. ■
43 Fieeamms exaltations, comeositiottl analyses

(neutron activatSot and emission spectroscopy), document lamina­

toons, blood txamenttists, sool exaltations, etc., were otrfoemed .

on ieems of evidence submitttd i.n this case. Plarntiff's Apprl 15, 

1975, letter did not request the results or notes on Laboratory 
examinations other than fieaarms, comeosStiottl analyses, and on 

cigarette butts he mistakenly claimed were ^covered from an at- 

eoSile in Atlanta.
46 It is doubbful that if I were agai.n to go 

through the notes generated i.n the Laboratory, that I would be 

able to determine what-dates various txteinatStns were otrfoemed. 
As I recaai, some of the notes were dated and other notes were not 

dated. Based on my years of experience, I fail to see how t:he dates 

of these particular txaeinatSons would have any iteevanct to their 
conclusions.

47 The fact that the Laboratory reports which have 

been furnsheecl to plaintiff bear dates one to three weeks after Dr. 
King was killed is not remarkable. Time is required to conduct 

examinatSons of physical evidence and a i‘tooit cannot be furnshhed 

unntl the examina-toons are completed. The Laboratory reports do 

not include the dates upon which various exaeinatStns were conducted.
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Plaintiff's allegation that a "Reader's Digest;" article states 

that the rifle had been test fired twelve hours after Dr. King's 

death has no connection with the date of the Laboratory report 

which included the results of the freearms examinations. .
49 Plaintiff made this same claim at the meeting

HEof March 23, 1976, and at the tire I explained how had had misun­
derstood the rraerials he had been furnSshed due to his ignoaance
of the scientific symbol for "similar to." I explained that the 
frearrms expert had indicated in the rieeeiel furnSshed plaintiff, 
that based on his expereence and knowledge, the general rifHng 

characterises of the bullet were the same as those produced by 

any one of numerous rifees. The freearms expert then Used these 

rifees. The maoria! toshhed plaintiff did not indicate these 

rffees had been "used” or that there were "any reports or results 
on these rifees." Based on my educational background and Laboratory 
experience, and with no disrespect tended for plaintiff, I bhlievh 
that many of the questions he has reishe in his affidavit stem foom 
his lack of knowledge or understanding of even basic laboratory . . 

procedures, much less the relatively sophisticated exeminatiots.
54 There is no record of the date on which the

three color photographs of Q64 (the "d^th bullet") whah t^^. 

Based on my experience and knowledge gained in i:Sh FBI Laboratory, 

I would assume that these photographs were taken shortly after tie 

bullet was received in the Laboratory.
59 The FBI has no "comparison photographs" °f 

the "death bullet." No photom^rogaphhs were taken of this bullet 
inasmuch as it was not possible to effect an iehntificatOot between 

this bullet and test bullets foom the qu^tiored rifle. It seems 

obvious that where there is no iehntificatOot between the "ehets 
bullet" and test bullets, that no "comparison photographs" would 

be taken - they would have absolutely no prosecutive or evidentiary 

value. Plaintiii is correct i.n his elhegetOtn iSet the prints of 

Q64 which were given him were made recently. These prints whah 

made in late November, 1975, foom negatives which were made in 1968.

60 Clmrethnt frhearms examiners do n^t mekh ca­

parisons between test bullets and a quhstonhcd bullet by examining 

photogoaphs or photomicoogaphhs. The comppoisons are made by
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! examining the bullets themselves, using a comparison microscope. .

\ ' It is irmiaeeial that the markings which plainttff apparently j
' refers to are "obscured by the manner in Which the three photo­

- graphs" were taken. J
61 PlaanUff is correct in his allegation that ^

• these photographs were not taken for scientific purposes. These ^ 

photographs have nothing to do w_th tte Hurras ranine's ^

opinion concerning the bullet and the gun.

62 These photographs are the only photographs ,

taken of the "death bullet." Plaanniff i.s correct in his alle­

gation that these photographs are "utterly incompetent for 

baaiistic purposes." These photographs were taken for tte purpose . 

of recording the general appearance of the bull^ when it was ?

received at the FBI Laboratory. ,
63 My previous paragraph furnishes the reason for 

taking these pictures. The pictures were not taken -for CBS or as -

‘ a part of the firearms examination. As I stated previously, and 

for the reasons I gave, there were no photographs or photomicro­
graphs of the "death bullet" taken for firearms identification 

purposes.
64 There were no photographs taken of any test 

bullets fieed from the questioned rifle. The Q64 bullet was corn- 

pared with the test bullets fired from the questioned rifee. For 
the reasons I previously gave, no photographs were t^en of ttess 

. cimipaiiini inasmuch as no identificatOots were effected.

65 Plaanniff has been furnsshed the spectrographic
analysis of the bullet jacket of Q64 along with the spectrographic 
analysis of the bullet jackets from the other cartrddges recovered' 

at the scene which have bullets ahysScaaly the same as Q64. 

Plaantiff has been furnished the spectrographic analysis and 

neutron activatoon analysis of the lead core of the "death bullet" 
along with the spectrographic analysis and ^utron ^tiv^on 
anplysis of the cores of the bullets physically the same as Q64. 

No spectrographic examinatoon or natron ^tiv^on was con­

ducted on the "empty shell and the powder remeining in it.” 

There was no reason to conduct any coriaiitional examinations 

on the "empty shell" and powder. Plaantiff has been furnished the

- 6 -
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I ■ « * » • • '

; results of the spectrographic examination of the areas surround­
, ’ing the holes in Dr. King's jacket, -shirt, and tie, along with i

the spectrographic analysis of the fabric taken foom areas - ;

distant to the holes. As a point of information, had the fire­

' arms examiner been able to posstively associate the Q64 bullet
With the rifle, no com>postional analysis would have been 

, conducted on the bullet jacket or core of the bullet or any of 
the bullets from the cartrigges found at the scene of the crime. 
Normmlly, compositional analysis has value only when it is not 

possible to effect an identification between the bullet and the 
gun. The next best thing to do is to attempt to associate the 

lead in the questOnned bullet with tte lead in the bullets of 

cartages which may remain i.n the gun or be revered foorn a 

suspect.
66 The notes that pH.nnt.1ff has been furnsheed 

regarding the com>ooStional analyses are the only notes we have. 

Due to what I believe is lack of knowledge, plaintiff is placing ■

too much stock in the results of a com>postional analysis of Q64 

and the bullets foom the cartages left ^t th© scene. .

67 The first two sentences of plaintiff's Para­

graph 67 are esssnntal-ly correct. His next sentence concerning . 
the fact that only, one element, lead, is present on any of the 

dothnng is also correct, but it is Pleading. The minute smears 

of macria! which.may be deposited on the edges of clothing'when 

a bullet passes through the clothing are very difficult to test 
t _ for. It is not at all unusual to find only lead, or perhaps lead 

and copper; in many cases, no foreign mmaerial can be detected 
around the hole in a piece of clothing. Plai-ndff has l^r 
fumshhed a isstng of elements in the jacket iilenial of Q64 

and the other bullets recovered at the scene which were physically 

identical to Q64.

68 See my Paragraph 67 above.

69 Plainntff has been furnished all "results" of
the spectrographic and neutron activation ^sf Also, a the 

March 23, 1976, meeting he requested and obtained copi.es of the 

calculators in the neutron activa^on tests, although his original 

request stated he wanted only the results.

- 7 -
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70 The quantitative measurements made by the 
'emission spectrograph were tot absolute measurements, but were 

relative measurements, which were the only necessary object of 
that examination. Plainniff has been furnished al-1 "results" 

of the examinatiot.
71 Based upon my knowledge and experience, I ' 

am not aware what plainniff refers to when he comments about 

"normal practice" in the first sentence of his Paragraph 71. 

In a review of the neutron activatoon results, it is seen that 
- only one element, attimony, was measured. The cores of the 

bullets examined had relatively high amounts of antimony present. 
The concentraton of antimony varied foom bullet to bullet, except 

for a general similiarty between Q64 and Q4. These difeemnces in 

antimoty cotcentratitns are quite typical of diferrnnces we 

encounter i.n the cores of bullets foom the same box of cartrigges. 

As pointed out previously, there is no guarantee that aLl tte 

bullets in a single box of cartages will have the same comppoO- 

■ toon.

72 The "stated conclusions" which plainniff is 

asking for with regard to the iprctrographOc and neutron actOvatopn 
tests are incuuded in the copi.es of the reports which he has been 

furnished.

73 The maaerOal plainttff has been furniheed 

indicates that spectrographic rxaminatinns were conducted on 

---- April-19- and- Appri-22, 1968, and apparently also on April 11, 

1968. (It is difficult to read the Appil 11, 1968, date on the 
notes.) The dates on which the neutron activatoon examinatoons 

were conducted are obtained by referring to the pages of 
ootrs which were furnished plaintiff at the March 23, 1976, 

meting. The exact reason for not-having the reports dated a 

day or two after the comppetOon of the examinations, since this 
is not pertinent, is not known. However, it is easily possible 
for several days to pass between the compPetiit of the analysis 

and the date of the report. ■

- 8 -
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The above information was obtained by me in my 

official capaaity, and is based on my knowledge and experience, 
and my review of FBIHQ files as they pertain to FBI Laboratory 

procedures and data concerning the investigation of the
assassinatoon of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

//ohL^fe^_________

JOHN W'. KILTY ' 7
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigatonn 
WaaShngton, D. C.

Subscribed' and Sworn to before me this 2pd day

of aprl , 1976.

F.D evi

Notary public

My commission expires

i

9
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March 31, 1976

1 - Mr. Walsh
ZA Attn: Mr. Groover
(1 )- Mr. Gallagher
< Attn: Mr. Helterhoft

(For info)

Mr. John Larry Ray 86798 .
Posit Office Box 1000 .
Marion, Illinois 62959 v

Dear Mr. Ray:

Receipt of your payment for fees as previously 
requested is acknowledged.

Enclosed are copies of documents from our files. 
Excisions have been made form these documents, and other 
documents have been withheld in their entirety in. order to 
protect mteeials which are exempted form disclosure by 
the fom^lng subsectOons of Title 5, United States Code, 
Seetim 552:

(b) (?) maerials reined solely to the internal 
rules and practices of the FBI;

(b) (5) imer-aeoncy or intaa-aeoncy documents 
which are not available through discovery 
proceedings during iitigniion; or documents 
whose disclosure would have an inhibit!! 
effect upon the dev^omunt of policy and 
adinnstrative direction: or which 
represent the work product of an attomey- 
cient re^i.Onsh.p:;

(b)(7) investigatory records compiled for law 
enforcement purposes, the. disclosure of 
which would;

(c) constitute an unwarranted invasOon of 
the personal privacy of another person;

(D) reveal the identity of an individual 
who has fumihleSd ffOematOon to the 

‘ ' V FBI under crnfidlnnia^ ciruumsanncos
1 - The Deputy Attorney General

AttentOon; Susan M. Hauser '

clf:pjc (7) SEE NOTT PAGE TWO
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Mr. John Larry Ray 86798

or reveal infomation furnihhed only 
by such a person and not apparently 
known to the public or other wise 
accessible to the FBI by overt means;

(E) disclose investigative techniques and 
procedures, thereby impairing their 
future effectiveness;

(F) endanger- the life or physical safety 
of law enforcement personnel.

You have thirty day’s from receipt of this letter 
to appeal to the Attorney Genera.] from any denial contained 
herein. Appeals should be dir^ted in wittng to the 
Attorney General (Attention: Freedom cf mfomatlon Appeals 
Unit), Washington D. C. 20530. The envelope and the letter 
should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Appeal" or 
':InCom’atC0n Apppe.l. ”

Sincerely- yours,

Clarence M. Kelley 
Director

Enclosures (54)

NOTE: Ray is brother of James Earl Ray, convicted assassin 
of Dr. Maatin Luther King, Jr. He is subject of Bufiees 91-36719 
and 91-381065. He is also identical with several miscellaeeous 
references, including Bufile 44-38861 crptlond "MURKIN." 
Excised documents being relmed were reviewed and approved 
by Civil Rights Section, Divisoon VI and subsequently by the 
Civil Rights Division, Department of Justice. The Department 
had no objection to the reeease of these documents.even though 
certain enlu pertained to the King invlstigrtiee file and 
this-release was coordinated with Genual Iavlstigatile 
Divisloa which is conducting the inquiry regarding King. 
Documents being rd eased are Doom 91-36719-3,. 7,9,1.0 NR mall 
dated 8/31/70, 18, NR man dated 9/3/70, 20,21,25,27,28,29? 
91-38065-3,9,11,12,13,16,17,20,24,27,29,33,34, "St. Louis 
Globe Dlmoerrt', 3/30/71, 37 , "Washington Post” 4/8/71, 38, 
"Evening Star" 4/24/7.1 , 41,42,43,51 ,55,59,62,65,69,81,85, 
94; 44-38861-1725, 18810,1895,33133,4130,4503,4585,4760; 
91-34552-18; and 91-35511-7, 10. Notarized signature was 
received 10/1/7 5. - 2 -
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Mr. J. B. Adams ’ 3/25/7.6

Legal Counsel

HAROLD WEISBERG
V. U. S. DEPARTMENT? OF JUSTICE 
(U.S.D.C., D. C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 75-1936

PURPOSE*

The purpose of this memoranda is to advise 
of the results of the 3/23/76 meting between plaintiff 
and his attorney and SAs Thomas L. Wiseman, (FOI-PA 
Siction), John W. Mlty, (Laboratory Division), and 
Parle Thomas Blake, (Legal Counsel). .

SYNOPSIS!

At a 3/23/76 meting between piaLnUff and FBI 
representatives, plaintiff reviewed all documents located 
at FBIHQ pursuant to his FOIA request for Murkin mite'rial, 
and indicated a strong belief that the FBI posses^ 
additional material responsive to his request which we had 
not furnished him. There is a possibility he is correct 
in this contentoon, in that the Memphis Divisoon may have 
mi texrial of this nature which was not f ©warded to FBIHQ.

1 - Mr. Cochran
Attn: MMXty

IJ-Mr. Gallagher
\/Attns Mr. Hteterhoff

1 - Mr. McIDrmtt 
Attn: Mr. Wiseman

1 - Mr. Moore 
Attn: Mr. Gunn -

1 - Mr. Mntz
1 - FOIA Litigation Unit 

(Blake) ,
PTBrmo (CONTINUED - OVER)

(7)

7^
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Memorandum to Mr. J. B. 
Re: Harold Welsberg V. 

(U.S.D.C., D. c.),
Adams
U.S. Department of Justice
ClvVl Action NO. 75-1996

RECONENDATIONS1

(1) That the FOI-PA Section, Records Management 
Dlvison, ©xpeitiously furnish Hemhis with copies of pertinent 
correspondence concerning plaintiffs FOIA request, and 
request Memphis to bmm!iiately review its files to locate 
any information in its possession not previously furmlshcd 
to FBINQ which might be within the scope of piantiff’s 
request. (This would be an exception to the FOI-PA Sections 
position that FBINQ searches alone conntitnte .sufficiiit 
compliance with respect to FOIA requests? however, this 
positoon is not considered tenable,, given the facts in 
this case, and to ©tempt t:o ■fiifind it in thi.s Ittgaatoon 
could very wei result in a lrecectein-saitiig advirsi 
decision on this point.)

(2) That AUSA John Dugan, District of Columbia, 
be requested to advise plaintiff though his attorney that 
the FBI, in order to insure that we have company com-Hcd 
with plaintiff's request, is searching the flees of the 
Memphis Field Office (the only logical .remaining repository' 
of information responsive to plaintiff’ request), within 
30 days. It should be not:il that there is a status call 
in this case Friday woning, 3/26,76 and it would be very 
beniiicial if Dugan •rQaayed this message prior to then.

z3
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Mesorrmcduj toMr. J. n. Adams
Re: Harold Weisberg v. V. S. Department of Justice 

(U.S.D.C., D. C.), Civil Action No. 75-1996

DHALS:’

Plaintiff, through his attorney, Jaros IT. Leser, 
(who is also an attorney for Janes Earl Ray), originally 
subrOtted an FOIA request to us for certain categories of 
oateial concerning our investigating of tire King. _. 
assassination, including "the results of any ballistics 
tests,** and "all photographs from Whatever source taken 
at the scene of the crOre on April 4th or April 5th, 1968." 
After sore delay, we denied this request, citnig exemption 
(b) (7) (A) of the FOIA .(investigator records compiled for 
law enforcement purposes, the prrductrcn of which would 
intereare with enforcement proceedings), inasmuch as 
James Earl Ray is currently appealing his conviction in 
the 6th Circuit. Plan niff appealed this denial, and over 
the strenuous objections of the Department' Civil Rights 
Divi-som and the FBI, Deputy Attorney General Tyler, in 
a letter to piaintfC attorney dated 12/1/75 over-ruled 
our denial, and advised rlantiff,s attorney that he was 
granting "access to every existing witm document, 
photograph and sketch which I consider to be within the 
scope of Mr. weslbe^*' request."

The Deputy Attorney General, in the same 12/1/75 
letter, qudlfeed the above grant of access by stating, 
"I have not included as matters for cot8idiratrQn the results 
of a great number of baaiistics tests perOoo'i.l on rifles 
other than the one owned by Mr. Ray." Re also stated, 
”. . , in addition, in -an effort to save your client considerable 
expense, I have construed iem number six (the request for 
1 ail photographs'* referred to above) so as not to encompass 
the several hundred photographs in Bureau fUs of Dr. King's 
clothes, the msdo of the room rented by Mr. Ray, or various 
Ums of furniture and personal property/ The Deputy 
Attorney General advised that if plaintiff did in fact desire 
this ooteeial, he should make a writem request for same, 
agreeing to pay the riprrdlctOon and special search costs 
which would be involved.

- 3 -
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Memoranamn to Mr. J. B. Adans
Ro: Harold Hoisberg v. U. S. Department of Justice 

(U.S.D.C.j D. c.), Civil Action No. 75-1996

Plaintiff’s attorney had been informally advised 
by a staff attorney in the Deputy Attorney Gmeral's office 
a week or so before this letter was sent as to what the 
general centers ofthe letter would be. A approximately 
the sare tme plaintiff mstitutod suit.

Piantff subsequently furmshhed the writton 
assurance requested in Deputy Attorney General Tylers ’Leitner 
that he did desire all ballistics tests and photographs, 
along with a promise to pay for the special search for this 
maceial, and, after the search was completed!, this material 
was made available to plainttlff and his attorney for a 
review at FBIEQ on 3/23/76. Plaintiff and his attorney 
were net by SAs Wiseman and Blake and, after pULnttff 
tendered a check for $141.00 covering the special search 
fees, the mtoeiH was made available for their review.

During the course of re!vteweng this mateial, 
pla,ntiff strongly indicated his belief that he had not 
been furnished all the material in possessoon of the FBI 
faimg within the scope of his request, and sp^lcaUy 
indicated that he was positive that we would have more 
laboratory material and photographs than we had made available 
to bin. Ho was politely but fimly advised that we had 
thoroughly revewwed the entire 'Muhin fie at FBNQ and made 
available to him Hl mtorial located which could possibly 
be within the scope of his request and which could be rHeased 
pursuant to the FOIA and Deputy Attorney General Tylers 
12/1/75 letter. When plaintiff continued to persist in his 
statements that the liborltoiy .material was incomplete, 

, SA Blake requests SA Kilty to join the meeting in an. effort 
to convince plaintiff of the comlettntss of the laboratory 
maceral. SA Kilty was somewhat successful in tois regard, 
although it is felt it would be impossible to ever convince 
plaintiff he has been fumshhed Hl maaoriil conctmtgr this 
matter, in view ^f his previous and well-publicized s!litmtntis 
that the government has engaged in a massive coverup in 
connection with both the King and J. F. Kennedy assassieatOons.

- 4 -
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Memorandum ^to Mr. J. B. Adams
Ro: Harold Wisherg v. n. S. Department of Justice 

(U.S.D.C,, D. C), Civil Action No. 75-1996

Plaintiff also expressed concern that he had not 
been furnished ill photographs pursuant to his request, and 
cited as an example the fact that "in the second most extensive 
investigation in the FBI’s history" (plaintiff’S words), we 
did not even possess photographs of the motel balcony on 
which King died, and the surrounding area. (It should be 
noted that plaintiff is correct in this cintrnticn# in that 
our search of FRIO fUes did not reveal any photographs of 
this nature.)

Plainniff clamed at several points in ths 
discussion to have -information which would help us locate 
other material in our possessim responsive to his request, 
and he was advised that wo would very much appreciate his 
furnishing this information to us in written fom to assist 
us jin comlitely complying with his request. lie offered to 
furnish this teforsation orally, but we advised hin that, 
inasmuch as the FBI is currently attempting te process 
thousandls upon thousands of FOI-PA requests, it would be 
necessary for us to have this information in written foro 
in order to inisuro that no errors would be made, and to 
assist our Reviewer-Analyste in processing his request* 
Alhteugh plaintiff did not ilQcCfically refuse to do so, he 
did not indicate that he planned to furnish this inio:mtticn 
in written form.

Plaiiniff expressed his belief that, if this 
mlterial which he ’knew’’ we possessed was not located in 
FRIED fHes, then it most certainly would be located in 
appropriate field office fUs

After indicating which of the documents made available 
to him he desired copies of, piaLnniff concluded the meting 
by stating that he was not interested in suing, harassing or 
embtrtiilgg the FBI, but that he only wanted all information 
he had requested.
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Memorandum to Mr. J. R. Adams
Ro Harold Heisborg v. U. S. Department of Justice 

(U.S.D.C., D. c.h Civil Action No. 75-1.996

On 3/24/^76, SA Blake tdephonically contacted
SA Joseph 'Bester of the Memphis Division (who was caste agent 
on Murkin and whose name is known to plaintiff), and Heater 
indicated that in all prolixity, Hemp^s could possess 
information responsive to plaintiffs request which was not 
furnished FBI HQ. Kester ipellfically motioned newspaper 
photographs concerning the King assassination which hie beHoved 
night be .located in the tNemphin file which presumably, would 
fall within the scope of plaintiffs request.

1
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AIRTEL

3/31/76

To: SAC, Memphis

From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

Subject: MURKIN

HAROLD WEISBERG V. 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
USDC, D. C.
CIVIL ACTION NO. 75-1996

Re teeephone conversation from SA Parle Thomas 
Blake of Legal Counsel to SA Joseph Hester of Mem>his Field 
Office 3/26/76.

Enclosed for Memphis is a copy of plaintiff 
original request dated 4/1.5/75, copy of letter dated 12/1/75. 
to plaintiff’s attorney from the Deputy Attorney General, 
coey of letter dated 12/29/75 to the Deputy Attorney Genneal 
from plaintiff’e attorney, and copy of Utter da^d 2/23/76 
to SA Thomas L. Wiseman of FOIPA Section, Division 4, fr<m 
plaintiff's attorney.

On 3/23/76 platntiff and his attorney reveled at 
FBIHQ miteeial located through a search of BUfiles deemed 
pertinent to plaintiff request. During the cours??fJ 
reviewing this miaeeial, plainniff strongly indicated his 
belief that he had not been shown all mtaeeial in possession 
of the FBI faling within the scope of his request. Platntiff 
was advised that FBIHQ files were searched and that pertinent 
information concerning an klvesiigatiin i’ channeled to 
FBIHQ. Platntiff stated that he had "knowledge of 
Enclosures (4)

1 - Legal Counsel 
Atta: Mr. Blake 

T} Mr. Gallagher 
Attn: Mr. Helterhoff

1 - Mr. Cochran .
Attn: Mr. Kilty

TLW:dkb .
(7)
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Airtel to Memphis 
Re: Murkin

Harold Weisberg v.
U. S. Department of Justice 
USDC, D. C.
Civil Action No. 75-1996

additional photographs, etc., that must be in the Field 
Office fHes if they are not contained in FBIHQ files.

V „ The referenced teepphone call to Memphis indicated 
the possiiility that Memphis files may contain some photo­
graphs, etc., which were not fowarded to FBIHQ.

. , , . Zn.order to insure that we have compleeely com>Ued 
With plainniff’s request, Memphis is requested to locate any 
mterial in its possession not previously furnshhed to FBIHQ 
which might be within the scope of plainniff’s request. The 
results of this reveew must be fuunisshed to FOIPA Section, 
Records Management Division, by Appil 12, 1976. Any questions 
concerning this review may be resolved by contactnng 
SA Thomas L. Wiseman, FOIPA Section.

NOTE: See memo foom Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams, captonned 
as above, dated 3/25/76, which reippmlended that plainniff be 
advised FBI would voluntarily search its Memphis Field 
Office in order to com>letely comply with his FOIA reqest.

- 2 -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



^1

. 7

>r.

V'Jl’ "JAMES H. LESAR 
. ATTOnNCTAT LAW

1231 FOURTH STATCT, 5. W. 
WASHINGTON D. C. 20024

TINXIH*<O«C (202) 4°4.ft°23

C: ‘'.ft

1173

April ^'’l^S-NEcRAL

FREEDOM OF XNFOIMATXON REQUEST /*

The Deputy Attorney General .
f U. S. Department of Ju^^ ' ’ ■

Waasington, D. C. 20531 .

Dear Sir: ’
, ‘ u v Harold Welsberg I am requesting disclosure
of ^^ iMfomatoon on the assassination of Dr. Martin

Luther King, Jr.:
1. The results

? 2. The* results
analyses.

of
of

any

any

ballistics tests.
spectrographic pr neutron activation

sCsx^rlfiC’ tests made on the^dent in
' the wi.dowWiirfthe bathooom window from which Dr. King was, ,

\aieegedly shot:. ’ ‘
/ J scientific tests performed on the butts,4. The results of any soieni!: white Mustang rbrr.dor.•d.

aj*es °r other-ciga^J^^ and all reports made in re­
in Atlanta, after D—. King 
gard to said cigarette, -reins* . • .

• - 5. Al photographs or sketches of any m^^s in the assassi-

King was

nation of Dr. King- . ,
. r-Affl whatever source taken at the scene of

1 6. All photographs ^“^ae ™!!- '
the' crime on Apr!! 4th or Aprr! 5th, 1968.

7. AU ^formation, d™^^
MrO-oea^Geirge^ Frank, and W^ford

Huic
..^•m^^

I
1561/

Sincerely yours..

/
Jim. Lear
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DEC1 19^5

Mr. Janes H. Lesar, Esquire '
1231 Fourth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20024 . „

Dear Mr. Lesar: “
This is in further response to tie pending sdxainistra- 

. tive appeal undor the Freecom of Information Act filed by 
you on be*!** of your dent, Mr. Harrold Weisberg, fom the 
denial by Director Clarence N. KeHey of the Federal Eures.u 
of Investigation of Mr. Weisberg’s request for speeCfic 
records and photographs rolsting to the assassination of 
Dr. Mastin Luther King, Jr. .

After careful consideration of thus appeal, I have 
decided to codify Director Kelley's action in*this case and 
to grant access to ^very exiiting write?" document, .photo­
graph and sketch Wh^Lch I consider to be within the scope of 
Mr. Weisberg’ request. Minor excisoons have bun made 
from the documents to delete purely internal agency markings 
and distributoon nitst^ois, as well as the names of Bureau 1 
personnel. In my opinion, the neater so excised is not 
appropriate for iiscrltiinayr release. -

' The results of ail ’’iallistics tests" [item number 1 
of Mr. Weisberg's request], as perforced on either the death 
bullet or Mr. Ray's rife, are included with the 0*16x1115 
to be released. "Spectrographic or neutron. sctivstoon analyses’ 
[iesn number 2 of the request] were made only on the clothing 
worn by Dr. King at the time of his death. All eight pages 
pertainnng to such tests'will be released. The results of 
Hl "siilIltific tests made on tin dent in the windowsill (sic)" 
[iem number 3 of the request] arc available for reecase to 
your ililit, includin" both written reports and photographs 
of the window sill and rin barrel. All "photogapphs or 
sketches of any suspects in the assassination" [lees number 
5 of the request] are to be released. Thtit rhitis and

cc: Federal Bureau of . Investigaton
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sketches portray only Mr. Ray, as thero never were any - 
other suspects in the case. It may bo that the Depart- '
meat nas no photographs "taken at the scene of the crinc” 
[iten number 6 of the request], in the scuse your client 
uses the phrase. To the linieed extent that we have 
photographic and other materials that depict physical 
conditoons or events, they will bo released to Mr. Weisb^g. 
In the evrot that the non-photographic naaerials are of . . . 
no interest to mm, they may. be returned. ,

The Department of Justice never received any
"butts, ashes or other cigarette remains” foom the "white S
Mustang abandoned in Atlanta,” and for that reason did 
not perfore any sciemific tests thereon [Rem number 2 
of Mr. Wesberg’s request]. A two page schedule of all '
evidence acquired foom the Mustang is included, without 
charge, in the package to be roeeased. Similarly, as to 
Ren number 7 of the request, no "nfforeatoon, documents, h

■or reports made available to any author or writer” can be 1
idtnoifted as such in our records. To avoid any misundeo­
standing, I wish to advise you that no release of any 
medals otlttOng to the death of Dr. King has been made 
to any person other than law enforcement or prosecutive 
authooitees, except for the so-called ”txioaditOon Ptpers‘[ 
wnich w^ shown in 1970 .to .Bernard .Fensterwaid, Jr. „ 
E"^^ th•ro the attorney for your client Mr. Heisborg>, 
and which are in the pubbic domain. In 1971 these same ; ■
papers were made available to tnothro person not naned in 
iten number 7, who may or may not be a‘writer. In any 
event, if Mr. Weisberg wishes access to the extraditoon 
papers, his xfriten rrqurst in that respect should be 
tddorssrd to the tttrot0oo of the Freedom of Inf creation 
and Privacy Unit in ny Office. Based on the foregonig 
facts, I have concluded that there are no records within 
the scope of either ieem number 4 or ieeo number 7 of 
Mr. Weisberg's request. There can, of course, be no 
denial of access where thore is no record; there can be ' 
no appeal where there has brrn no denial of access.

In adjudicatn^ this appeal as to item number 1
of Mr. Weesbergss request for "results of any banistics 
tests," I have not induded as matters for consideration 
the results of a great number of ballistccs testis per­
formed on rfles other than the one owned by Mr. Ray. 
If Mr. Weisberg wishes access to them, he should make a 
S?crifii writeon request to Director Kelley, atttotOon 
Special Agent Thoms Wiseman,, agreeing to pay both the 
costs of reproduction and the special srtoch fees which
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sane, as , 
provided by 23 C.F.R. 16.9(b)(6). In addition, iA an 
effort to save your client considerable expense. I 
have-con^Fued iten number 6 so as not to encompass '
the several hundred photographs in Bureau fiees of Dr. 
King s clothes, the inside of the room rented by Mr. 
Ra)rA_or,/aro’lls ieens of furnit^c and personal property 
If Mr. Weisberg does, in fact, wish copies of thpse y
photographs, he should make a further request for then 
and agree to pay the reproductoon and special search 
costs which will be involved. , p

Your client will now be furnished seventy-one 
pages of mtteeial for which the charge .is ten cents per 
.page* ,e two-page schedule of evidence at no charge,
Z„ee!n back anlwMte Photographs at their reproduction 
cost of forty cents each and three color photographs at 
their reeroiuction cost of three dollars each. Pleaie 
remtr^22.10--.^.^1^ F,BI: heaiquarteis office Washing- 
toOe.D•.C• 20537, attention Special Agent NisciWa, 
specifying whether you wish the materials mailed or held 
foriou to Pick.up. As a matter of my iiicritioo, I am 
^ving $80‘00 in special search frees which could be 
charged .for oin-:clerlcal«work .in .connection with thls 
reques and another o^ for many of the same mltee•itli.

# Bicauie of the nominal excisoons of agency mark­
ings an.^, .nanes of.agents, I am required to advise you 
that if Mr. Weisberg is dissatisfied with my action on ■ 
this appeal, judicial review thereof is available to him 
in the United States District Court for the judicial 
disiric* in^chAe resides, or in which he has his 
principal p^ace of business, or in the Dissrict of 
Columbia, waich is also where the records he seeks are 
located. .

Very truly, yours, .

Harold R. Tyler, Jr.
Deputy Attorney Gennral
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1"' ^h? James H. Lesar
. . ATTTO>RINIIYfATLAW'
J 1*31 FOURTH STREIT-, S. W.

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20024

TEOEUHOOIEC (202) 484-6023

December 29 1975

Mr. Harold Tyler, Jr. 
Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of 
WaaSingtor, D. C.

Justice 
205310

Dear Mr.- Tyler: -5

December 1, 1975, is apparently ineended 
of good faith compliance with Mr. Harold

| Your letter of 
give the appearance _ _
berg’s April 15, 1975, request for the disclosure of certain

to
Weis- 
records

pertainrng to the assassination of Dr. Maatir Luther King, Jr. Un- ■ 
fortunately, this i.s achieved by rephrasing Mr. Weisberg's request 
so as to exclude most of the records sought.

' For example, Mr. Weisberg^ Appil 15 request spejifeed that he 
wants the results of any ballistics tests perOoraed in correction 
with the investigator into Dr. King's assassination. Yet yOu re­
stated his request in a manner which excludes ail baHistccs tests , 
except those perOorcied or the bullet removed from Dr. King and the 
rifle placed at the scene of the crime. However, as hi.s request 
clearly states: Mr. Weisberg-wants ^am baHistccs tests and -reports, 
not just those perfomied on the murder bullet and the rifle placed 
at t:he scene. A

i

In response t:o Mr. Weisberg^ request for the baHistOs evi­
dence, you provided him with three distoreed color photographs of the 
buUet removed foom Dr. King. Mr. Weisberg wants all photographs 
taken for baHistcr purposes,- indudnig all photographs taken w.th 
the aid of a compprison microscope and all blowups of any photograph.

With respect to Mr. Weisberg’s request for all photographs taken 
at the scene of t:he orme, Mr. Weisberg defines this term broadly to 
indude all of.the blildings and areas in the immediate vicinity of 
the crrne site. It would ir-clude, for example, photographs taker of 
or at the Lorraine Motel, Canipe’s Amusement Center, the parking lot, 
the fire stator, the rooming house at 418 1/2 to 422 1/2 S. Main 
Street, and any areas in between or adjacent thereto. It also indudes 
photographs of the interior of any of these buildnngs and of any objects 
found in them. ■ ..

When I spoke with Mr. Volney Brown two or three months ago, he 
said that the Department would have no objector to a procedure which 
would aHow Mr. Weisberg to examine these photographs first, then
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, elect which ones, if any, he wishes to have copied for.him. This, 
?,of course, will save everybody time and money. ,
/ .3 '

tl I would appreCiate it if this examination of the King assassi­
nation materials could be arranged for the earliest possible mutually 
convenient date. Mr. Weisberg is suffering foom a serious case of 
phlebitis and no longer travels to Washington as frequently as he did 
in the past. This is why I phoned Mr. Wiseman on Dumber 22nd to 
ask if he could arrange for Mr. Weisberg to view the photographs ,of 
thr^scenr of the crme and the excluded banistics riteritlt on the 
aftennoon of December 23rd when Mr. Weesberg was coding to D.C. for­
a medical appointment. Mr. Wiseman inoormed me, however, that the 
FBI agent responsible for assembling the King assassination dicurents . 
had told him that it would not possible to reassemble them in time 
for Mr. Weisberg’s visit-the foiowwnng afternoon. Hoierutly, Mr. _ 
Wegberg's rxtmination of these merials can be arranged to ^i^xde 
with his next trip to D.C.

’ With respect to the baHistccs rrteritlt sought by Mr. Weisberg, 
he has asked me to infora you that as of this, date he has ’till n^t 
received -the -results of the ballistics comparisons which the FB did 
perform. He further states that, notwithstanding Mr. Shea’s letter

\of December 23, 1975, what has been provided him of the spectrographic 
"and neutron tctivttion analyses is incomplete and does not meet the 
normal standards for such tests. , *

You state that the photographs and etches of suspects in.tie 
’ assassination of Dr. King portray only James Earl Ray as t^^ never 

were any other suspects in the case.” If you are not already aware 
of it, I think you should be iniomlrd that on Apprl 17, 1968, FB 
Special Agent Joseph H. Gamble fieed a conspiracy com>paint with the’ 
U.S. Corrmssiiner in BiJm±cghlm, Alabama. If, as you say, tle^ n^er 
were any other suspects in the case, doesn't this ^nssi^tc. ahuse of 
process? ,

I should also infom you that Mr. Weisberg and I have seen a 
sketch of at least one other suspect in the m^^r of De. King. In 
view of this, I suggest that you have t^ FM rake a f^t^r ^^ 
of its filers to see if it cannot find additional photographs and 
sketches of suspects in the tssatsi.nation of Dr. King.

In reply to Mr. Weisberg’s request for "Hl infomttion, docu­
ments, or reports made available to any author or writer," you s^^ 

. that no information, documents, or reports rnade ^ai^ble to any 
author or wwiter "can be idennifeed as such in our r^ords. 
Assuming this to be true, it still dodges the issue by tie use of 
sematics. As I indicated to M. Volney Brown when we^te abo* 
this a couple of months ago, I think it is relatwely simple for you

!
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to ascertain what
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. . maaerials are included within this request if 
you will just make a few inquiries of the appropriate authors, 
writers, and FBI officials. ’

?ft-

The alternative, of course, is to proceed to take despositoons 
and testimony from these officials and writers and let the distrlct 
cost *e’e"mn«e.*he.ma*et- 1 think this .is lnrccceeary,• since the 
^cLthaLFB^m eials.were made available to writers ana authors .
is mcontestible. I note, for example, that in his book The Strange 
Sse^oJesEayRa'. Clay Biair,- ar. thanks the FBI ■foms ^ . ■
tssletanch. in adddtion, Mr. Weisberg infoims me that some of the 
Wf^efs isseed in his information request have copies of such evidence the autopsy photographs which have been denied James Earl Ray's 
dhf:enee and that they have fished FBI reports on the King assassina- / 
toon,in order to impress people. Moreover, one of the writers 
^ntioned in Mr. Weisberg's request-has obtained copies of the bank 
records of Ray's sister, Carol Pepper. . ,

In c^ng' let me.ap°logi?e for the delay in responding to you^ letter. I work entirely alone. I have no secretary or law \
clerLJ° ^st-me and must of necessity do my own typing and fiiing. '
Recently I h^e been very pressed for time and this accounts for -the ‘ .
delay. However, Mr. Weisberg did write both you and Attorney General 
Levi^about .these and other matters ‘soon^after ^he-received a copy of 
your letter and I trust you paid him close ttthntfon.

Sincerely yours,

cc: Attorney General Edward H. Levi , . ,
FBI Director Clarence Kelley ’ ^ - > • ■‘■4'”
FBI Special Agent Thomas Wiseman ,
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^;^^ ' James H.Lesar • y. ^^3?'"^jfer^T^' '"'’"I
f ATTOHn'waTLAW ’ ’

U31FOURTH STREET”. s W. < -
■W^V^-V^^ WASHINGTON, D. c. 20024 , . -'-i^-.^, /-.Jy ; - 1

’ , -.‘-- , ” ‘ TELJUHOOH.C (202) 484.602:3 . . , ,- ..“ <>;,(•'. - „,. 'll
‘ i ‘

^'^■"” -.— . '^.s y^^/^.,. February 23, 1976' <’V^4

Mr. Thomas Wiseman • 4
Information and Privacy Unit ’ • \‘ *
Federal Bureau of Investigation • V

■ Waahington, D. C. 20537 , * ’

Dear Mr. Wiseman: ' ‘ ,

-- On December '22, 1975,’ I phoned to ask if you could arrange '’
■ for Mr. Harold Weisberg to view the photographs of the scene of

. Dr. King's murder and the baHistccs materials he had requested , -.
the folOowing aftenno’on, December 23rd, when .he was coming to D.C.
for a medical appointment. You told me that -the FBI agent respon­
sible for assembling the King assassinatoon documents said that it J

* would not be possible to reassemble them in time ’for Mr. Weisberg .
to see them on December 23rd. This was the only reasOn given for ' 
his not being able to inspect these.records on that date.

. Siuosequeeniy, on December 29, 1975, I wrote Deputy Attorney .
* General Harold Tyler a letter in which I expressed the hope that ;

Mr. Weesberg’s examinatOon of the. requested maaerials could be . \
arranged to coincide' with his next’trip .to D.C.,because he suffers 
from a serious case 'Of “phlebitis-which makes it iioldvisible>’fir him

•> to travel frequently. Copies of this letter were sent to you and ■ _
’ FBI Director Clarence Keeley. I received no response. -^

After the calendar call on February 5, 1976, Mr. Weisberg and 
I met briefly with Assistant United States Attorney John Dugan and 
sought to ennist his good officees .in arrangnig for Mr. Weesberg’s 
inspectOon of your records to coincide with his next trip to D.C.

- Today I called to ask that you arrange for Mr. Weisberg to
* examine these maaerials when he comes to Wassington this Thursday, 

February 26th. However, you called t:o my attentOon a statement in 
Mr. Tver's December 1, 1975, letter t:o me which requieed that Mr. 
Weisberg agree to pay the “reproduction and special search costs" 
if he wanted the photographs which he had i.n fact requested. You 
said, correctly, that Mr. Weisberg had not writeen you agreeing to 
pay these costs. ' .

Shootly afeewurds, Mr. Dugan called. He ’told me that you 
would not -iostieute the MsearcO,, for these photographs, unnii you 
received Mr. Weisberg's writeen agreement to pay the search costs. . 
He also inOormed me that you could not have the requested maaeeials 
ready by this Thursday. .
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I write, first, to assure you that Mr. Weisberg will pay ‘ 
:the necessar sear-ch and reproductoon costs but he does -not waive 
his rignt to recover them. s , ,

I note, however, that when CBS News requested some of the 
same records sought by Mir. Weesberg, the search fees were waived.

I also advise you that I know of two -Freedom of Information 
lawsuits where wel--nowwn millonnaiees have not been charged a cent 
by ^e Department of Justice for searching for the records requested 

;by.^fm- ?his co?trasts glaringly with the teeamient accorded my 
client, who can ill afford such fees, and is an affront to the 
spirit and meaning of the Freedom of Information Act.

Secondly, I ask you to state your agreement with the assurance 
Mr. Volney Brown gave me last summer that Mr. Weisberg will be.

•.,loww'ed to examne and.'^lected-those documents, and photographs he 
mantis copied, rather than your foistnng upon him, sight unseen, 
whatever you may deteimine to be within the purview of his request.

- Thirdly,, I ask that you'select a date on which Mr. Weisberg .
will be aloowed to examine ^e photographs and records which he : 
has requested. I believe Mr: Weisberg will be able examine these - - 
records on -any day . between Uarch land March 6, or .on March 15.
I would appreciate it very -much if you could advise me at t:he earlies 
possible tme which date you prefer.. ” • ,

_ - . Sincerely yours,

’u
.-w
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Jim Lesar
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Mr. J. B. Adams 3/1.0/76

Legal Counsel

HAROLD WLISBFRG V.
U. S. DEPARTMENT’ OF JUSTICE 
(U.S.D.C., D.C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 75-1956

Reference is made to memor^duri of Legal 
Co?*?1 to Mr. Ad"* dated*/20/?®’ whch attached a copy of Defendant's Answer to Plaintiff’s First Sat of Inter­
rogatories.

Attacf&d hereto is one copy of these answers, 
along with objections to portions of the interrogatories, 
which were filed on our behalf, and a copy of which was 
received by mall from AUSA John R. Dugan on 2/25/76. Also 
received on that date from AUSA Dugan, and ataached hereto, 
were copies of Plaintiff•’s Notice of Amendments to Coplaint, 
and Defendanfs Answer to Amended Cormlaint. Plaintiff by 
his amended crxplln.nt has made his 1/23/76 letter to the 
Deptity Attorney General, which its a much broader request for 
King assassination mterial, the subject mtter of this 
litiaation. We were not aware that pHattLff had amended 
his comp-aint, nor that an answer had been fUed to the 
amended crpplalnt on our fclhalf, unnil so advised by AUSA 
Dugan in the middle of February. Dugan and Departmental 
Attorney Richard Greenspan, who is handling this litiaaiien 
for the Department, have both been requests to Jmmddately 
advise us of ail pertinent devaroppeiSs such as this in all 
cases in which we are involved in the ItUattoni.
Enclosures (3)

1 - Mr. Cochran
~ Attn: Mr. Kilty
1)- Mr. Gallagher
/Attn; Mr. Helterhoff

1 - Mr. McDermott
Attn: Yr. Wiseman

1 - Mr. Moore
Attn: lr. Cunn

1 - Mr. Hintz
1 - FOIA LLtigaU<» (Blake)

PEBiUy
(7)

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. J. B. Adams 
Re: Harold Weisberg v.

U.S. Department of Justice 
(U.S.D.C, DC)
Civil -Action No. 75-1996

RECOMMENDATION!’ -

None. For infomation.

rt

- 2 -
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HAROLD WEISBERG,

V

UNITE!) STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT

:

:

Plaintiff

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, .

Defendant :

OF'COLUMBIA .

-OD^I2

’C. A. No. 75-1996

2

»

NOTICE OF AMENDMENTS 
»1MWIMIM«M BBMIWWMWIIMMW^k^W-WWm^iM »W

TO COMPLAIN?

' PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that plaintiff hereby amends his Complaint ; 

pursuant to Rule 15(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure* ;

The amendment consists of adding a now paragraph, paragraph |

number "10", after paragraph "9". Paragraph "10" shU r^d: ;

10- By letter dated December 23, 2975, i
plainniff submitted an additional Freecom pl
of Information request for records pertain- . J
ing to tha assassination of Dr. King. A :
copy of this letter is a'c^ched hereto as , ?
Exhibit. F to the Co:mlaint. Plaxntf also >
brings suit for the twenty-eight numbered J ;
items specified in Exibit F. ;

JAMEsTHIaAM-^
- Atto-ney for Plainniff

, 1231 Fourth Street, S. W. !
’ Waahington, D. C. 20024 ;

■ ■ , ' Phones (202) 484-6023’ \

i 
f
8
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
i

j

This is to certify that I have this 24th\da.y of December, 

1975, mailed.a copy of the foregoing Notice of Amendments to
Complaint together with the attached inhibit F to the Complaint
to Assistant United States Attorney John Dugan, Room 3419,

United States Courthouse, Washington, D. C. 20001

JAKES HIRAM LESAR

%

= t

♦

A

l
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EXLbiT2 W James h. Lesar ' ,
- Arron nicy at law ’ .

1231 FOURTH STRUT G. W. .
WASHINGTON, O. c. 20024 

TtEtHHOEC (202) 404.0023 ’ -

December 23, 1975

FREEDOM OF INFOIMATION REQUEST

Mr. Harold Tyler, Jr. * . *
Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice ,

- Washington, O. C. 20530 -

Dear Mr. Tyler: . . - ’ .
* On behalf of Mr. Harold Weisberg, I amrequesting that you 

grant him access to the following records pertaining to the sssassi-
- nation of Dr. Maatin Luther King, Jr.: .

1. AH receipts for any letters, cables, documents, reports, j
< • peporand^pls, or other clpnphncations in any fom whatsoever. j

2. All receipts for any ieems of physical evidence. .
- 3. All reports or memorandums on the results of any tests |

peroorrned on any ieem of evidence, includnng any comparisons normally
- made in the investigator of a crppl. |

1. All reports or memorandums on any fnnglirrlnts found at the : 
- scene of the crime or on any item allegedly related to the crrne. -

This is recant to include, for example, any flngerprlnss found in or I 
on the white Mustang abandoned in Atlanta, in any room allegedly j
used or rented by James Earl Ray, and on any registrator card. It : 
should also include all.fingerprinss found on any Hem considered as ; 
evidence in t;he assassination of Dr. Maatin Luther King, Jr. • :

5. Any taxicab log or nalfest of Memphis cab driver James -
McCraw or the cab company for which he worked. ■ .

- 6. Any tape or transcript of the radio logs of the Memppis ;
Police Department or the Shelby County SPheiff’s Office for April 4, •

. 1968. ■ . ■ |
7. AH clrlsrlondenco and records of other clpmpuncations ‘ j

exchanged between the Department of Justice or any division thereof j
and: . . -

, . R. A. Ashley, Jr. - _• ’
Harry S. Avery , . , ' I
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James G. Beasley
- Clay Blair - ■ .

David Ccacutt *
. . Phil M. Canale '
. John Carlisle . - -

" Robert K. Dwyer - ■ .
Gov. Buford Ellington . ’ . . c '
Michael Eugene .
Percy Foreman ' ’ •
Gerold Frank . .

' Roger Frishy - .
Arthur Hanes, Jr. 
Arthur Hanes, Sr. ■ 
W. Henry Haile • .

■ . Wiliaam J. Haynes, Jr. . ■
Robert W. Hill., Jr. .
Wiliamm Bradford Huie ■

- George McMillan . • ’ - -
Wiliaam N. Mooris

' ’ - Jeremiah O’Leary . , '
David M. Pack . > . •

- . Lloyd A. Rhodes ; - -
- _ , J. B. Stoner ’ ‘ -

. Hugh Stoner, Ji. • c 
Hugh Stoner, Sr. ~ ’

; ; 8. All coreespondence or records of other cornnauncations per-
tainnng to the guilty plea of James Earl Ray exchanged between the
'Department of Jaastice or any division thereof and: '

- - . Rev. Ralph Abernathy
Rev. James Bevel . .
Rev. Jesse Jackso>n ' . .

~ Mrs. Coretta King - ' .
* ' Rev. Samuel B. Kyles . • ,

2 . Rev. Andrew Young - . ‘ ,
i .Harry Waactei ” .

. 9.- AU notes or memorandums pertaining to any letter, cable,
or other written communcation from or on behalf of the District ;

_ Attorney General of Shelby County, Tennessee, or the Attorney • ‘
. : General of Tennessee to the Department of Justice or any division |

thereof. • . I
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10. All notes or memorandums pertaining to any telephonic
or, verbal comualications from or on behalf of the District Attorney 
General of Shelby County, Tennessee, or the Attorney General of 
Tennessee to the Department of Justice or any division thereof.

' 11: All tape recordnngs and all logs,.transcripts, notes, 
reports, memorandums or any other written record of or reflectnng *
any surveillncee of any kind whatsoever of the following persons: '

Judge Preston Battle . ‘ .
Wayne Chastain ,
Bernard Fensterwald ’
Percy Foreman ' .
Gerold Frank - .

- Arthur Hanes, Jr. , 
Arthur Hanes, Sr. -

" Renfro Hays - ' „
Robeet W. Hill, Jr. - - -

- Wiliaam Bradford Huie ■ ' ;
James H. Lesar . . . -

. ' Robbrt I. Livnngsoon " ;
George McMillan - • • s

- - Judge Robert McRae, Jr. ' . ;
. Albert Pepper ■ ;

- enrol Pepper ', ’ !
' - • James Earl Ray . .

- . Jerry Ray . - . i
.- -. John Ray . . .« |

Richard J. Ryan ' :
- ■ J. B. Stoner ■ _ |

^ Ruuseei X. Thompson , •
. Harold Weisberg ' ■ |

This is meant to include, not only physical shadowing but also a.aal f
covers> mail interception, interception by any telephonic, electronic, 
mechaancai or other means, as weei as conversations with third I
persons and the use of informants. |

. 12. AU tape recordnngs and all logs, transcripts, notes, J
reports,.memorandums or any other written record of or reflecting ;
any surveiiaance of any kind whatsoever on the ClI^m^tttrr to Inveesi- ’
gate .Assassiiatlons (CTIA) or any person associated with it in any 
way.

This is meant to include not only physical shadowing but also 
mul covers, maai-interception, interception by any telephonic, 
electronic, mechanical or other means, as weei as cinvereitinns with 
third persons and the use of informants.

t r
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• 13. AH records pertaining to any alleged or contemplated 
witness, including any staecments, transcripts, reports, or memoran­
dums from any source whatsoever. ’

14. AH correppondence of the following persons, regardless 
of origin or however obtained: - ,

Bernard Fensterwald 
Percy Foreman - • • .

, Robert W. Hill - -
WiHaam Bradford Huie 
James H. Lesar - . . '
Albert Pepper . -
Carol Pepper 
James Earl Ray ' ■ .
Jerry Ray . . -
John Ray . .
J. B. Stoner -
Harold Weisberg

- 15. AH letters, cabl.es, reports, memorandums, or any other 
form of clonauication concerning the proposed guilty plea of James 
Earl Ray. .

16. AH records of any information request or inquiry from, 
or any contact by, any member or representative of the news media 
ptrtrinngg to the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. 
since April 15, 1975. ,

17. All not.es, mcmarandr, correspondence or investigative re­
ports conntitutnng or rlrtrinigg to any rl-invlstggailng or attempted 
rl-invlttggailnn of the assassinating of Dr. King undertaken in 1959 
or anytamt thereafter, and all documents setting forth the reasons 
or guietlnnes for any such rl-inilttigrtlon. *

*, 18. Any and ail records pertaining to the New Rebel Motel ‘
and the DeSoto Motel. I

19. Any records pertaining to James Earl Ray's eyesight. j

20. Any records made available to any writer or news re­
porter which have not been made available to Mr. Harold Weisberg.

21. Any index or table of contents to the 96 volumes of evi- 
depouon the assassinat^n of Dr. King.

22. A list of all evidence conveyed to or from the FBI by any 
legal authority, whether state, local, or federal.
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23. AH reports, notes, correspondence, or memorandums 
pertaining to any effort by the Department of Justice to expedite 
the transcript of the evidentiary hearing held in October, 1974, 
on Jaimes Earl Ray/s petitoon fox a writ of habeas corpus. •

• 24. AH reports, notes, or memorandums on inoormatoon eon-
tanned in any tape recording delivered or made available to the 
FBI or the District Attorney General of Sholby County by anyone 
whomsoever. AH correppondence engaged in with respect to any in­
vestigation which was made of the infomation contained in any of 
the foregoing. ■ -

25. AH records of any contact, direct or indirect, by the 
FBI, any other police or law rnfoermmrnt officials, or their infor­
mants, with the Memphis group of young black radicals known as The 
Invaders.

- 26. All records of any surveiiancce of any kind of The
' Invaders or any member or associate of that organization.. This is

; ’meant to include not only physical shadowing but also maal covers,
’ maal interception, interception by teeephonic, electronic, mechanical

or other means, as well as conversatoons with third persons and the 
use of inoormants. .

27. AH records of any surveiiaance of any kind of any of 
• the unions involved in or associated with the garbage strike in

Memphis or any employees or officials of said unions. This is 
meant to include not only physical shadowing but also mail covers, 

-maal interception, interception by any telephonic, electronic, 
iechaaOcal or other means, as well as coniertitOons with third 
persons and the use of informants.

■ ' 28. AH records containing inoormatoon which exculpates or
. tends to exculpate Jaimes Earl Ray of the crime which he aieegedly 
eolinitted.

This request for discoosure is made under the Freedom of .
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552, as amended by Puuiic Law 93-502, 
88.Stat/ 1561. . • .

. ' Sincerely yours, ' ’ :

Jim Lesa
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1 -Mr. -intz 
Attention Mr. Blake
1 - Mr. Cochran 
Att;entioiy._Mr. Kilty

Mr. Gallagher 
■ Attention; Helterhoffjanca ♦-■. Lessor See'* 

1231 Porth Street, S. W.
WeiMngtim,. a. C. 26024

Dear M, Lease.

• ■ You? receus letter to S*«U1 -ent
ThimaS ^ ^^‘^ regardlig the Freedom if information Ne* 
(TOC-4 request if your client. W. Farold WOchis m for 
access to certain material© perUinXig to the asses; matt on 
of Dr. Katin Mather Dimo, dr ■ via received February 26. 1376.

Basse on the assurances you have expressed in the 
referenced' letter, vo shU -begin our search to comHe 
the photographs and records which you have requested. is the 
-'*e; utg Attune1 “imsT^l ( 'AsS po’oneedd est to you in his letter 
of December 1 . 1975, the mtotials to vision lob now awe* 
access scare detemUed to be vitlia the scone of your 
re uet. They siaply were sat provided so as to avoid sab- 
starlal fees to your client of maetal that say be of lime 
or no interest,. a this point I an anaMe to fur si ^h. an 
esUeste of the special search fees Which sh^t Te Incurred 
pr■ir to an inspection by you and your client. Every effort 
Wil he made to accountat’on your em^gostW date of 
-Mirich. 15 1976. Special -peat Vism"^* W.H contact you when 
the .search has been ce«SSUa— to advise *o* as to the amount 
of the special search' .fees which you should tender at the 
tme of inspection. .

Year recent letter implied that this Summ gave 
c-as prcierettlal fracment by msdving special search Fas^ 
for the same records you Dave .requite- Your .^UcCtoMI Sm
incorrect. I note in this regard you fail to suption the 
face that OH sped*! expanses incurred tay this Surana in pro­
cessing your regent - to date, were valved. This fact was

1 ■ Assistant -ttoxisav Gmnml ■ Enclosure
Civil aiebta BivisJon
Afcl:tmt.ltn Mr. Richard Creens.MM

I ■ The —p»ity Attorney Gemra! - Enclosure
Attention Susan r. lancer
Attention: Volney Brown

TLWms (10) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO
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James E. Lesar, Esq.

brought directly to your attention in the Duel’s letter of 
December 1, 1975, and in my letter of December 2, 1975, 
wherein you were advised that the portion of special search 
fees involved In processing your request , Which accented to 
$30.00 vare being waived. I wish to assure you that CBS 
has received no --’referential tre^-ent over your client.

You may wish to consult Title 28, Code of Federal 
Reflation*, Section 16.9, for fees regarding the release of 
records pursuant, to the FOIA.

Sincerely yours,

Clarence M. KeMey 
Director

NOTE: James H. Lesar is an attorney currently representing 
Jaimes Earl Ray. Lesar requested certain maaeeial relaeed to 
the assassinatoon of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., dated 
4/15/75. We denied the request in its entirety by letter 
dated 6/27/75. We based our denial on the fact that Ray 
has a current appeal pending iLn the U. S. Sixth Circuit 
Court of Appeals (citnng (b)(7)(A) of the FOIA). This denial 
was coordinated with Divisoon 6. Lesar appealed our denial. 
U. S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Divisoon, inter­
posed a memorandum of objection to the release of this 
martial settnng forth its position that the rebase could 
have a detrimental effect on the pending trial. This Depaat- 
ment of Justice Memoranda was considered by the DAG, however, 
the DAG disagreed with the arguments therein. DAG, by letter 
dated 12/1/75, advised Lesar that his r-equest would be honored. 
In rccor•drncl with the DAG’s letter, mareeirli were reeeased 
to Lesar by letter dated 12/2/75. By letter dated 12/29/75, 
Lesar paid the rearoduction frees of $22.10 and indicated he 
wished to r-eview the remaining documents within his request 
that were not furnished in the interest of saving his client's 
lxalisls. However, in his 12/29/75, letter, Lesar dlclined 
to provide assdrricls that he would pay frees involved, which 
was a specific condition of further processing stated in 
the DATs letter of 12/1/75. Lesar’s letter of 2/23/76, pro­
vides the payment rssdrricls.

. 2 -
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„ JAMES H. L.ESAR ,
. ATTORNEY AT LAW

. 1231 FOURTH STREET. S. W. * ,-■ /-k
' , , WASHINGTON. D. C. 20024 / \

, - , * TiLJPHiONC (202) 484.6023 z

. . - February 23, 1976 J

Mr. Thomas Wiseman . ' ,
Information and Privacy Unit , '
Federal.Bureau of Investigatonn . '
WasSington, D. C. 2053(7

Dear Mr. Wiseman: # •

«n December 22, 1975, I phoned to ask if you couid araange 
for Mr. Harold Weisberg-to view tie photographs of the scene of 
Dr. King's murder and the ballistics mrSerisls he had requested 
the foUowing aftoinoon, December 23rd, when he was toming to D.C.
for a medical appoinment. You told me that the FBI agent fe^n"
sible tor assKm>bi.ng the King ssssssanstoon documents sard that at 
would not be p^sible to reassemble them in tmie for Mr. Weisberg 
to see theem on December 23rd. This was the only reason given tor
his not being able to inspect these r^rds; on that date.

Subsequeetly, on Dicimbir 29, 1975, I w^to DePuty Attorney 
General Hatoid Tyler a letter an ohach I expressed the hope that 
Mr. Welsberg^ examinatoon of the requested-materials tould be 
arranged to toincide with his toxt trip to D.C. b^a,^® ^s^^fs 
from a serious case of phlebitis ohach makes it -ansivisibli tor ham 
to travel frequently. Copies of this tottor w^ sent to you and 
FBI Director Clarence Kelley. I repaved no response.

. After the calendar call on February 5‘, 1976, Mr. Weisberg and 
I met brtofly with Assistant United States Attorney John Dugan and 
sought to mUst his good offcces in arranging for Mr. Weasberg s 
inspection of your records to coincide with his next trip to D.C.

Today I called to ask that you arrange tor Mr. Weisberg to 
examine these maSeiisis when he comes to faaasington this Thursday, 
February 26th. However, you called to my sttoitOoi a stament in 
Mr. Tf^r's December 1, 1975, letter to me which requieed that Mr. 
Weisberg agree to pay the "rinroiuctOon and special ^atoh tosts" 
if he ^ntod the ptotographs which he had in fact riquistid. You 
said, correctly, that Mr. Weisberg had not oritien you sgreri.ng to 
pay these costs.

Shootiy aftowards, Mr. Dugan called. He told me that you 
would not institute the "srsrcO" for these photographs untal you 
received Mr. Weisberg's written agreement to pay tOi Sisrch•coStS• 
He also intormed me that you could not have the requested matoraato 
riady by this Thursday. - , .
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I write,.first^to assure you that Mr. Weisberg will pay 
the necessar search and-reproductoon costs but he does not waive 
his right to, recover them.

I note, howey6^' that When CBS News requested some of the , 
same records sought by Mr. Weesberg, the search fees were waived.

La^.o-adv^Jou that.! know of -two Freedom of Information 
lawsuits where well-knwwx millionaires have not been charged a cent 
by the Department of Justice for searching for the records requested 

' by. am* This contrasts glaringly with the treament accorded my 
clent, who can ill, afford such fees, and is an affront to the 
spirit and meaning °f the Freedom of Infolma'tinn Act.

„ „Secondly, 1 ask you to state your agreement with the assurance
Mr. Volney.Brown gave me last summer that Mr. Weisberg will be - 
a^d ‘o-examine a"^^^^^^ documents and photographs he
wants copied, rather than your -foistnng upon-him, sight unsrrn, 
whatever you may determine to be within the purveww of his request.

I Thirdly, I ask that you selects date on which Mr. Weisberg
will be allowed to examine the photographs and records which he 
has requited. I believe Mr. Weisberg win be able examine these 
records on any day between March 1 and March 6, or on March 15.
1 w^1? appreciate it very much if you could advise me ^t the earliest 
possible time which da‘te you prefer.

Sincerely yours,
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